myellecondo

From: myellecondo [info@myellecondo.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 02, 2008 3:31 PM
To: equintanilla@millerthomson.com
Subject: Change of Maining Address - Elle #1102
Hi Elsa,

Here is the updated mailing address from the Purchaser of Elle #1162.

Thanks.
Evelyn

----- Original Message-----

From: Slawomir Osipiuk [mailto:SOsipiuk@uwaterloo.ca]
Sent: Saturday, November @1, 26088 11:41 PM

To: Aneta Andrews; 'Anna Osipiuk’

Cc: info@myellecondo.com

Subject: Re: Slawomir Osipiuk

Thanks for the reminder, Aneta. New contact info (effective immediately):

Slawomir Osipiuk
306-53 Church St. E.
Brampton ON L6V 1G2
9085-796-8799

Richmond, can you confirm that my info has been updated?

Thanks,
Slawomir Osipiuk

On Sat, 81 Nov 20808 14:56:47 -0486, Aneta Andrews <aneta@ateamrealestate.ca> wrote:

Hi Slawomir,

I remember that you are moving in the beginning of November to your
new place. Please inform me and Richmond of the new address so Elle
condos can easily be in touch with you when they need to.

Take care,

Regards,

Aneta Andrews

Sales Representative

Sutton Group Elite Realty Inc., Brokerage
Tel. 905-848-9860 Office

Tel. 416-576-5339 Cell
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